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September 29, 2020 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick 
Commission Secretary 
Public Service Commission 
  of the District of Columbia 
1325 “G” Street, NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, D.C.  20005 
  

Re: Formal Case No. 1162 
[Washington Gas’s Request for Extension of Time to Submit 
Response to OPC DR No. 26 - Correction] 

  
Dear Ms. Westbrook-Sedgwick: 
 
 On September 28, 2020, Washington Gas Light Company filed a request 
for a two-day extension of time to submit its response to the Office of the People’s 
Counsel for the District of Columbia’s (“OPC”) Data Request No. 26 in this 
proceeding.  The corrected date for submission of this data response is September 
30, 2020. 
 
 Please be advised that OPC has represented that it consents to this 
request. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Cathy Thurston-Seignious 
Supervisor, Administrative and 
  Associate General Counsel 

 
cc: Per Certificate of Service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
  

 I, the undersigned counsel, hereby certify that on this 29th day of September, 
2020, I caused copies of the foregoing document to be hand-delivered, mailed, postage-
prepaid, or electronically delivered to the following: 

 
Lara Walt, Esquire 
Public Service Commission 
  of the District of Columbia 
1325 G Street, NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 
lwalt@psc.dc.gov 
 
Frann G. Francis, Esquire 
Apartment and Office Building 

    Association of Metro. Washington 
1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 1005 
Washington, DC  20036 
ffrancis@aoba-metro.org 
 
Kristi Singleton, Esquire 
The U.S. General Services Administration 
1800 F Street, NW, #2016 
Washington, DC  20405 
Kristi.singleton@gsa.gov 
 
Timothy R. Oberleiton, Esquire  
Office of the People’s Counsel 
  for the District of Columbia 
1133 15th Street, NW, Suite 500  
Washington, D.C. 20005  
toberleiton@opc-dc.gov 
 
Brian Caldwell, Esquire 
Office of the Attorney General for 
  the District of Columbia 
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 600-S 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Brian.Caldwell@dc.gov 
 
Susan Stevens Miller, Esquire  
Earthjustice  
1001 G Street, NW, Ste. 1000  
Washington, DC 20001  
smiller@earthjustice.org 
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Erin Murphy, Esquire 
Environmental Defense Fund 
1875 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC  20009  
emurphy@edf.org 

Brian J. Petruska, General Counsel 
LIUNA Mid-Atlantic Region 
11951 Freedom Drive, Suite 310 
Reston, VA  20190 
bpetruska@maliuna.org 

Tracy Klaes  
Donna Mullinax  
Blue Ridge Consulting Services, Inc. 
114 Knightsridge Road 
Travelers Rest, SC 29690 
tklaes@blueridgecs.com 
dmullinax@blueridgesc.com 

     ___________________________ 
 CATHY THURSTON-SEIGNIOUS 
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